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NOTICE

DATE: June 17, 2019

TO: Committee Member Toni Jones
Committee Member Ebony Miller
Members of City Council
Mayor Annette M. Blackwell

FROM: Sharri Thomas, Chairwoman
RE: Housing/ Economic Development Committee Meeting

In accordance with Section 220.01(e)(4) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Maple Heights, a
Housing/Economic Development Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 18, 2019,
at 7:00 p.m. at the Maple Heights Senior Center, 15901 Libby Road, Maple Heights, Ohio, to discuss the
following:
e Upcoming SBA Event
e Ordinance No. 2018-28, As Amended regarding renewal of rental registrations and tenant
rental licenses
e Resolution No. 2019-21, As Amended regarding a temporary moratorium on the
enforcement of interior point of sale/property maintenance inspections
e Ordinance No, 2019-41 amending Sections 1484.04 and 1484.99 of the City’s Codified
Ordinances to require an annual filing of notice for vacant properties, annual payment of
notice fees and establishing a penalty
¢ Resolution No. 2019-51 authorizing the sale to Golden Triangle Development LLC
of four (4) unimproved vacant lots with deed restrictions requiring new construction of four
(4) single family houses
e  Other City housing business

The Mayor, Law Director, Housing Manager and a representative of Golden Triangle Development, LLC
are requested to attend this meeting.
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Sharri Thomas, Chairwoman
Housing/Economic Development Committee
Maple Heights City Council

cc: Directors, Chiefs, Department Heads
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